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Freedom of Information Request — FA 19/09/00606

1. We would like to request any documents or email correspondence in relation to the
SkillSelect round of 11" September 2019

See attached email.

2. And any documents or email correspondence in relation to the number of expected invite for
the 2019/20 program year and the number of invites to be given each round

The Department manages invitation rounds each month after careful consideration of the
current processing pipelines, resourcing and totals already invited. Each invitation round
can vary accordingly.

Caveats:

¢ The attached information is provided by the Department of Home Affairs (the Department) and is provided in accordance
with the ABF Act, Australian Privacy Principles or other relevant legislation.
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From:

To:

Cc:

Subject: SkillSelect Invitation Round - 11 September 2019 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Tuesday, 3 September 2019 10:57:30 AM

UNCLASSIFIED

i

As agreed, we will be setting the 11 September 2019 SkillSelect invitation round numbers as
follows:

100 - Skilled Independent (Subclass 189), and
100 - Skilled Regional (Subclass 489) (Family Sponsored)

Total = 200

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

E: S 47E(d) @homeaffairs.gov.au

UNCLASSIFIED
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